

From: [Legal Help LLC](#)
To: Walmart@ServiceNow
Cc: [Roger Scotton](#)
Subject: RE: Walmart Global Ethics WMT250800247/ Urgent Demand for Clarification Regarding Public Allegations of Fraud Against Mr. Rogerio Scotton
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:33:02 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

Date: August 12, 2025

To: Walmart Legal Department & Walmart Global Ethics

From: Peter Aldo / Legal Help 4 You LLC on behalf of Mr. Rogerio Scotton]

Re: Urgent Demand for Clarification Regarding Public Allegations of Fraud Against Mr. Rogerio Scotton

Dear Walmart Legal Department,

On August 4, 2025, Walmart Global Ethics acknowledged our formal submission regarding public statements, allegedly sourced or confirmed by Walmart representatives, which accuse Mr. Rogerio Scotton — a professional race car driver — of “defrauding Walmart.” Your office confirmed that this matter was forwarded to the Legal Department for review. To date, no further response has been received.

These allegations are serious, defamatory, and materially damaging to Mr. Scotton’s reputation, both personally and professionally, including within the international motorsports community. Under U.S. common law and relevant statutory frameworks (including Restatement (Second) of Torts §§ 558–580A, and Florida defamation law), the continued failure to issue clarification or denial may constitute negligent or reckless disregard for the truth if Walmart knows or should know that these allegations are false.

We therefore formally demand that Walmart:

Confirm in writing whether any Walmart representative has provided, verified, or failed to correct statements alleging fraud by Mr. Scotton.

State clearly whether Walmart maintains any basis to assert that Mr. Scotton defrauded the company.

Provide all records, correspondence, and internal communications in which Mr. Scotton is referenced in connection with these allegations.

Given the ongoing harm and potential legal exposure, we require a full written response no later than ten (10) calendar days from the date of this letter.

Failure to comply will leave us with no alternative but to:

Seek a court order compelling disclosure under applicable discovery rules in anticipated litigation;

Pursue claims for defamation per se, negligent publication, and false light, including compensatory and punitive damages;

Request injunctive relief preventing further dissemination of false statements.

Please be advised that litigation holds should be implemented immediately to preserve all relevant evidence, including but not limited to emails, internal memos, ethics reports, and communications with media outlets.

We expect your cooperation to prevent escalation of this matter. Your silence will be construed as a refusal to correct the record, further aggravating potential damages.



Peter Aldo-Legal Paralegal
160 W Camino Real # 102
Boca Raton, Florida 33432
E-mail: info@legalhelp4y.com
Phone: (561) 878-9001
Whatsapp: (561) 770-8909

Nothing in this message should be interpreted as a digital or electronic signature that can be used to form, execute, document, agree to, enter into, accept or authenticate a contract or other legal document. This electronic communication, and any files included in this communication, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail, fax and/or telephone and destroy this original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Walmart@ServiceNow <walmart@service-now.com>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 12:36 PM

To: Legal Help LLC <info@legalhelp4y.com>

Subject: Walmart Global Ethics WMT250800247



Dear Robert Scarcell,

Hello,

Thank you for contacting Walmart Global Ethics. Your concern has been forwarded to our Legal Department for review and to address as appropriate.

Thank you,

Brittany
Walmart Global Ethics



Ref:MSG1221745_BaOEVWDf0GoCHVizCKuM